FILED APR 20, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04328-17

AUSLEY MCMULLEN FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (z2IP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230]
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

April 20, 3017

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 160160-EI — Tampa Electric Company's Petition for Approval of
Energy Transaction Optimization Mechanism

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Response to Staff’s
Second Data Request (No. 1) dated April 13, 2017. The Excel portion of the answer will be
emailed to Staff under separate cover.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

%::As D. Beasley

cc: Suzanne S. Brownless (w/attachment)

JDB/pp
Attachment
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REQUEST NO. 1

PAGE 1 OF 1

FILED: APRIL 20, 2017

Please provide, in spreadsheet form, all data in the statistical analyses presented
in Exhibit A of TECQO’s Post-Workshop Comments on Incentives filed on March 23,
2017.

Please see the Excel file titled “GPIF vs Transactions Correlation.xIsx” for all the
data in the statistical analysis presented as Exhibit A of Tampa Electric’s Post-
Workshop Comments on Incentives.





